
 

 

 

 

 

Addendum No.1 
Date Issued: June 19, 2018  
RFP Name: Culinary Art’s Equipment 

RFP# 2018-PUR-027 

 

1.  Is this replacing existing? If so, are we required to do removal and disposal? What are 
the make and models? 
 
This is all new equipment so no on the removal/disposal of old equipment. 

 
2. Is the equipment going to be installed on ground level? 

 
The equipment is to be installed on the second floor. 

 
3. Is there a dock at the location? 

 
There is elevator access and there is a dock on the main floor. 

 
4. Will all utilities be within 4 feet of connections? 

 
All utilities will be within 4’ of the connection needed. 

  
5. Would you have any drawings available for RFP# 2018-PUR-027 Culinary Art's Equipment Proposal 

that would help in providing you the best price quote possible? 
  

Below is a drawing of the new space.. Please note that this drawing has more equipment than what is 
listed on the RFP. Please only provide bids for the items listed in the RFP and not the complete list on 
this drawing. 
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this architect expressly disclaims any and all responsibility for such plan, drawings, or documents not exhibiting this seal.
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Please consider the environment before printing this.

Missouri State Certificate of Authority
Architecture # 0000161
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Hollis + Miller Architects
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# Description Date

MKEC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
Civil #2001009364
11827 W 112th Street, Ste 200
Overland Park, KS 66210
913-317-9390 phone
913-317-9385 fax

Olsson & Associates
MEP / Food Service #001592
7301 W 133rd Street, Ste 200
Overland Park, KS 66213
913-748-2519 phone
913-748-2511 fax

Nabholz Construction
Construction Manager
1707 E 123rd Terrace
Olathe, KS 66061
913-393-6500 phone
913-393-6600 fax

Ochsner Hare & Hare
Landscape Architect #2005000285
1801 McGee Street, Ste 101
Kansas City, MO 64108
816-842-8844 phone

K101

ACADEMIES - CULINARY ARTS EQUIPMENT PLAN


